[bookmark: _Toc201655431][bookmark: _Toc328577614][bookmark: _Toc337113531]Part 3: Procurement Specific Questionnaire

1.1 Bidders are required to answer all questions set out in the Procurement Specific Questionnaire and are only required to submit the information requested within the Questionnaire.
1.2 The Procurement Specific Questionnaire is the minimum standards the Council requires Bidders to meet or exceed, and are of a Pass / Fail nature. Bidders are required to Pass all questions in order for the response in to be considered further, the assessment criteria for all question is contained in Appendix 1. 
1.3 Bidders are only required to submit the information requested within the Procurement Specific Questionnaire. 
1.4 The Council reserves the right to request information from a Bidder at any point during the procurement process. 
1.5 Please Note: Numbering within the qualification envelope and Procurement Specific Questionnaire (PSQ) assessment criteria may not be sequential and at times sections or questions may appear missing this is due to the questions within the PSQ being part of a larger question set and questions have been selected based on the contact requirements. 





[image: ]


Page 21 of 38

	
	



	

	
	
	
	

	Procurement Specific Questionnaire (PSQ)

	Part 1: Section 1 - Preliminary Questions

	Question
	Description
	Response

	Supplier Name
	(1A.01) 
What is your supplier name? 
	 

	Single Supplier, Group or Consortium
	(1A.02)
Please confirm if you are bidding as a single supplier (with or without sub-contractors) or as part of a group or consortium.

Please select appropriate option
	
· A single supplier (with or without sub-contractors)

· Part of a group or consortium

	Group or Consortium Details
	(1A.03)
If you are bidding as part of a group or consortium (including where you intend to establish a legal entity to deliver the contract), please provide: 

a.  the name of the group/consortium
b.  the proposed structure of the group/consortium, including the legal structure where applicable
c.  the name of the lead member in the group/consortium
d.  your role in the group/consortium (e.g. lead member, consortium member etc)
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	



	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 Section 1 - Financial Capacity

	Question
	Description
	Response

	 Audited Accounts
	(3A.01)
Please confirm you have uploaded a copy of your audited accounts for the last two years to the Central Digital Platform? 
	Yes / No

	Financial Information
	(3A.02)
Are you able to provide any quarter or half-year accounts, results or management reports for the period since the end of the most recently completed financial year, if requested?
	Yes / No

	DUNS Registration Number
	(3A.03) 
Please provide your Dun & Bradstreet (DUNS) registration number. 

If you are not currently registered you must obtain a free DUNS number for your business by visiting  Request a Dun & Bradstreet D-U-N-S Number
	 

	Parent Accounts
	(3A.04)
If you have indicated in Part 1 that you are part of a wider group, are you able to provide up-to-date core supplier information for the wider group on the Central Digital Platform (CPD) and share this information with us via a PDF download or provide a copy of your parent company accounts if requested to at a later stage?
	 

	Parent Company
	(3A.05)
If you have indicated in Part 1 that you are part of a wider group please provide the name of organisation and the relationship to the Tenderer completing these questions
	 

	Guarantor
	(3A.06) 
Are you relying on another supplier to act as a guarantor?
	 Yes / No

	Guarantors Economic and Financial Standing
	(3A.07) 
If your response to question 3A.04 is 'YES', please provide the name and evidence of the guarantors economic and financial standing.
	 

	Minimum level of economic and financial standing
	(3A.08)
Where the Council has specified a minimum level of economic and financial standing and/or a minimum financial threshold within the Appendix 1 (Procurement Specific Questionnaire (PSQ) Assessment Criteria) for this procurement, please self-certify by answering ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ that you meet the requirements set out.

If ‘No’ please provide a compelling reason within question (3A.08a) 
	 Yes / No

	
	
	
	

	Financial Position 
	(3A.09) 

If the analysis of your financial position for question (3A.08) shows that further measures are necessary to provide adequate assurance of your financial strength, (including new organisations) could you provide at least one of the following, if requested?

Please select all that apply.
	A parent company guarantee
	Yes / No
	

	
	
	A performance guarantee bond
	Yes / No
	

	
	
	Bank guarantee / reference
	Yes / No
	

	
	
	Advance payment bond
	Yes / No
	

	New Company
	(3A.10)
If you are a new company without a trading history, please provide the following information as a minimum:

• A draft business plan to include projected cashflow, profit and loss and balance sheet, for a minimum of 3 years. 
• Evidence of Professional / Support mechanisms to be engaged to support the financial operation of the business going forward (e.g. Payroll, Accountancy, HR etc.). 

	 
	

	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3: Section 1(ii) Additional Financial Information
	

	Please complete this section if you have responded ‘NO’ to question (3A.08) above

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Minimum level of economic and financial standing
	(3A.08a)
If ‘No’ please provide a compelling reason explaining why your organisation is unable to meet the minimum level of economic and financial standing and/ or a minimum financial threshold within the evaluation criteria and why this should not be seen as representing a significant risk to the financial stability of your organisation.

	
 
	




	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3: Section 2 - Insurance
	

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	 Insurance - Employer's Liability
	(3B.01)
Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of Employer's (Compulsory) Liability Insurance cover indicated with in the Instructions to Tenderers. 
	 Yes / No
	

	Insurance - Public Liability
	(3B.02)
Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of Public Liability Insurance cover indicated with in the Instructions to Tenderers.
	 Yes / No
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 3 - Technical and Professional Ability
	

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Business Activities 
	(3C.01)
Please briefly describe the main business activities of your organisation.
	 
	

	Relevant Experience and Contract Examples
	(3C.02)

Please provide details of up to three contracts, in any combination from either the public or private sector; voluntary, charity or social enterprise (VCSE) that are relevant to the Council's requirement, that your organisation is currently undertaking/ have undertaken.

Contracts for supplies or services should have been performed during the past three years. Works contracts may be from the past five years.

The named contact provided should be able to provide written evidence to confirm the accuracy of the information provided below. If applicable, responses can include only one contract with the City and County of Swansea.

Please provide the following information: 
-Name of customer organisation
-Point of contact in the organisation
-Position in the organisation
-E-mail address
-Description of contract 
-Contract Start date
-Contract completion date
-Estimated contract value
	Contract 1 –

	

	
	
	Contract 2 – 

	

	
	
	Contract 3 – 
	

	Relevant Experience and Contract Examples
	(3C.03)
If you/your Organisation does not have relevant experience but could deliver the contract as a result of recent or planned changes (e.g. merger, acquisition, hiring new staff, etc.,) or you/your staff have acquired relevant experience by working for Organisations.
	 
	

	Technical and Professional Ability
	(3C.04)
Has your organisation been the subject of a claim (contractual or otherwise) within the last three years based upon a failure in delivering a service similar to the Council’s requirement? If applicable, your response should account for any claims relating to services provided to the City and County of Swansea. 
	
Yes / No

	

	Technical and Professional Ability
	(3C.4a)
If ‘yes’ to the above, please provide details including the name of the customer, reasons for the claim and any action you have taken to ensure this will not happen again. The Council may exclude you from the process if you are unable to satisfactorily demonstrate that you have taken action to prevent similar circumstances from reoccurring. 
	
	

	Capacity 
	(3C.05)
If tendering for similar contracts with other organisations and/or the City and County of Swansea, will this affect your capacity to carry out this contract? 
	 Yes / No
	

	Experience of sub-contractor management
	(3C.06) 
Where you intend to sub-contract a proportion of the contract, please demonstrate how you maintain good supply chains with your sub-contractor(s)

Evidence should include, but is not limited to, experience with the intended sub-contractor(s), details of your supply chain management tracking systems to ensure performance of the contract and including prompt payment or membership of the UK Prompt Payment Code (or equivalent schemes)

Please provide details or state N/A if you are not using sub-contractor(s)
	
 
	

	Conflicts of interest
	(3C.07) 
Please declare if you aware of any conflict of interests within the meaning of section 81 of the Procurement Act?
	 Yes / No
	

	Conflict of Interest
	(3C.07a) 
If your response to question 3C.07 above is 'YES', please provide details of the Conflict of Interest
	
	

	Blacklisting
	(3C.08) 
Have you, or any associated or connected person been found to have employed the practice of 'blacklisting' in the last three years?
	 Yes / No
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 3(I) - Capacity 
	

	Please answer the below question if you have answered ‘YES’ to question (3C.05)

	Note
	Note Details
	

	Note to Tenderers:
	(3C.05b)
The Council may exclude you from the process if you are unable to satisfactorily demonstrate that you have the required capacity to deliver the Contract. 
	

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Further information: 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details
	 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 4 - Modern Slavery Act 2015
	

	Note
	Note Details
	

	Modern Slavery
	Since 1 October 2015, commercial organisations that carry on a business or part of business in the UK, supply goods or services and have an annual turnover of £36 million or more ("relevant commercial organisations") have been required under Section 54 of the Act to prepare a slavery and human trafficking statement as defined by section 54 of the Act.
	

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Modern Slavery Act 2015
	(3D.01)
Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 ("the Act")?
	Yes / No
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 4(ii) Section 54: Modern Slavery Act 2015
	

	Please answer the below question if you have answered ‘YES’ to question (3D.01)

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Section 54
	(3D.02)
If you have answered yes to question 3D.01 are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?
	 Yes / No
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 4(iii) Section 54: Modern Slavery Act 2015
	

	Please answer the below question if you have answered ‘YES’ to question (3D.01)

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Section 54
	(3D.03)
Please provide the relevant website address.
	 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 4(iv)Section 54: Modern Slavery Act 2015
	

	Please answer the below question if you have answered ‘NO’ to question (3D.02)

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Section 54
	(3D.04)
If No, please provide an explanation as to why you are not compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?
	 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 5 - Equal Opportunities and Welsh Language
	

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Discrimination (a) 
	(3E.01)
Has a finding of unlawful discrimination by an Employment Tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any other court or tribunal (or in comparable proceedings in a jurisdiction other than the UK) applied to your organisation in the last three years?

If you answered ‘yes’, please provide a summary of the finding/s or judgment/s and explain what action you have taken to prevent similar circumstances from recurring.
               
	
 Yes / No
	

	Discrimination (b) 
	(3E.02)
Has the following circumstance applied to your organisation in the last three years: 

Following formal investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or its predecessors (or a comparable body in a jurisdiction other than the UK), a complaint of unlawful discrimination has been upheld applied to your organisation in the last three years? 

If you answered ‘yes’, please provide a summary of the finding/s or judgment/s and explain what action you have taken to prevent similar circumstances from recurring.
	
 Yes / No 
	

	Discrimination (c)
	(3E.03)
Has a finding of unlawful discrimination against anyone with protected characteristics has been made against your organisation by any civil or criminal court (or a comparable body in a jurisdiction other than the UK) applied to your organisation in the last three years?

If you answered ‘yes’, please provide a summary of the finding/s or judgment/s and explain what action you have taken to prevent similar circumstances from recurring.
	
 Yes / No
	

	Equalities training
	(3E.04) 
Do all employees (including those from your consortium members where relevant) that come into contact with the public, or with a contracting organisations staff members, receive equalities training?
	 
Yes / No
	

	Employment Contracts
	(3E.05)
Do all of your workers have employment contracts in place?
	Yes / No
 
	

	Pay Rates
	(3E.06)
Can you confirm that all workers are paid in line with relevant national pay rates (these are the National Minimum / Living Wage rates in the United Kingdom)?
	Yes / No
 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	




	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 6 - Health and Safety (Good & Services)
	

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Health and Safety Policy
	(3F.01)
Does your organisation have a written Health and Safety Policy in place and will this be available for inspection by the Council prior to Contract award?
	Yes / No
 
	

	Health & Safety
	(3F.02) 
Please describe the arrangements you have in place to manage health and safety effectively and control significant risks relevant to the contract (including risks from the use of contractors, where relevant).
	 
	

	Health & Safety
	(3F.03)
Does your organisation have in place risk assessments and safe systems of work that cover your business delivery and working practices, which are reviewed regularly or in the event of significant change (i.e. following an incident, new equipment/workplace or new staff) and which are communicated to your employees and will this be available for inspection by the Council prior to Contract award?
	Yes / No
 
	

	Health & Safety
	(3F.04)
Has an Improvement Notice (or equivalent) been served on your organisation by any enforcing body in the last five years? Enforcing bodies include, but are not limited to, local authorities, Fire and Rescue services and the Health and Safety Executive. 

If ‘yes’, please provide details of any remedial action since taken
	Yes / No

	

	Health & Safety
	(3F.05)
Has a Prohibition Notice (or equivalent notice) been served on your organisation by any enforcing body in the last five years? Enforcing bodies include, but are not limited to, local authorities, Fire and Rescue services and the Health and Safety Executive.

If ‘yes’, please provide details of any remedial action since taken
	Yes / No
 
	

	Health & Safety 
	(3F.06)
Are there any: 
Ø actions;
Ø criminal or civil proceedings; or
Ø regulatory investigations.
before any: 

Ø court;
Ø administrative body; 
Ø arbitration tribunal; or 
Ø adjudicator  

This information must be provided to the Council prior to Contract Award

Response information must include: 
If YES provide details which you are legally allowed to disclose. 
	Yes / No
 
	

	Health & Safety
	(3F.07)
Do your staff receive health and safety training before undertaking work?

Samples of completed health and safety training records maybe requested by the Council and records should relevant to your organisation’s main business activities. 
	Yes / No
 
	

	Training
	(3F.08)
Do your staff receive training to meet the standards as set by the relevant regulatory bodies?
	Yes / No
 
	

	Health and Safety Policies (Supply Chain)
	(3F.09)
Do you take steps to ensure that all members of your supply chain have in place appropriate health and safety policies dealing with at least the following: 

- a Policy Statement - signed and dated 
- the Organisation and Responsibilities - how Health and Safety requirements are implemented; and 
- the Arrangements - standards and procedures adopted in practice, 
- and that this is reviewed at least every 2 years?
	Yes / No
 
	

	Health and Safety Training (Supply Chain)
	(3F.10)
Do you take steps to ensure that all members of your supply chain provide appropriate health and safety training, particularly for workers carrying out potentially hazardous tasks?
	Yes / No
 
	

	Further Evidence
	(3F.10a)
If you have answered "Yes" to the above, the Council may request additional information prior to award of the Contract. 
	 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part 3 - Section 7 - Safeguarding
	

	Question
	Description
	Response
	

	Safeguarding Policy
	(3G.01)
Are you prepared to follow the Council’s ‘Safeguarding Policy for Suppliers’ (a copy is provided with the tender documents)? 
	Yes / No
	

	 Safeguarding Training
	(3G.02)
Are you prepared (if required) to permit your staff to attend any Safeguarding training course provided by the Council? 
	Yes / No
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[bookmark: _Toc201655432]Part 4: Bidder’s Contact Information

Please complete the following information: 


Name of person to whom any

Queries relating to this quotation 
Should be addressed




Position in Organisation






Email Address





Telephone/Mobile Number




Address

(Only if different from the 
Registered Office address stated
in Selection Questionnaire)



Please confirm that the named person above has the authority to enter into this contract on behalf of your organisation if you are successful?Yes / No 




If you answered No, where the above named contact/s is/are unavailable to receive and sign contract documents please provide up to 2 alternative authorised signatories within your organisation. Please provide the name, position and email addresses of those individuals.    

Name: 
Position: 
Email Address: 
Name: 
Position: 
Email Address: 

[bookmark: _Toc201655433]Part 5: Bidders Response 

[bookmark: _Toc201655434]Section 1: Method Statements

	Q1) Products Offered

	Please describe in detail the product/s that you will be offering on the Pitch you are
bidding for.

Maximum Weighting: 15%
Max Word Count:  500 words


	








	Q2) Diversity of products

	Do you consider diversifying your products throughout the seasons of the year whilst
sited on the pitch?
Please give full details of what you intend to do to diversify. 

Maximum Weighting: 10%
Max Word Count:  500 words


	





	Q3) Site Attendance

	How many days of the week do you intend to operate from the pitch? 
Please explain how you will manage those days with staff and cover.  

Please note that the days and times provided will form your contract. If successful.

Maximum Weighting: 10%
Max Word Count:  500 words


	











	Q4) Environmental Impact

	It is vitally important that all pitches and surrounding areas must be kept clean and tidy, how will you ensure that you keep impact to the environment to a minimum? 

Please see our Terms and Conditions regarding removal of waste.

Maximum Weighting: 15%
Max Word Count:  500 words 


	





[bookmark: _Toc201655435]Section 2: Pricing Schedule 

Bidders must complete the Pricing Schedule in the format presented and are requested to make adequate checks to ensure any totals have been calculated correctly.

Any blank or incomplete sections will, unless otherwise stated, be deemed included in the bid price
 ￼									
Prices should be quoted in Pounds Sterling (£) and must be exclusive of VAT and are deemed fixed for the duration of the Contract. ￼
	Pitch No.
	Description
	
Description
	Lease Period
	Amount 
Per Annum
(excluding VAT)

	1
	Sketty Lane 1
	Ice Cream trader 
(no hot drinks)
	3 Years
	£

	2
	Sketty Lane 2
	Food trader
	3 Years
	£

	3
	Brymill Lane
	Ice cream / catering trader
	3 Years
	£

	4
	Blackpill
	Ice cream and / or hot drinks trader
	3 Years
	£

	5
	Singleton Park – Boating Lake
	Hot and cold drinks, light snacks and ice cream. 
No hot food.
	1 Year
	£

	6
	Clyne Gardens
	Hot drinks, cakes, sandwiches / Ice cream trader
	3 Years
	£

	7
	Clyne Valley Country Park
	Hot drinks, cakes, sandwiches / Ice cream trader
	1 Year 
(subject to a 3 month trial)
	£

	8
	Horton Car Park
	Ice Cream / Food / Beach Goods.
	3 Years
	£

	9
	Morriston Park
	Hot drinks, cakes, sandwiches / 
Ice cream trader
	1 Year 
(subject to a 3 month trial)
	£

	10
	Southend Gardens Pitch 1
	Seafood trader
	3 Years
	£

	11
	Southend Gardens Pitch 2
	Hot drinks or Desserts trader
	3 Years
	£

	12
	Southend Gardens Pitch 3
	Hot drinks or Desserts trader
	3 Years
	£

	Grand Total
(excluding VAT)
	£


[bookmark: _Toc201655436]Part 6: Declaration 

	I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted and information contained in this document are correct and accurate. 

I declare that, upon request and without delay I will provide the certificates or documentary evidence referred to in this document. 

I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement. 

I understand that the Council may reject this submission in its entirety if there is a failure to answer all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information or content is provided in any section.

I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation.

	Contact name
	

	Company / Organisation 
	

	Position in organisation
	

	Address and postcode
	




	Telephone number
	

	Mobile number
	

	Email Address 
	







[bookmark: _Toc201655437]Part 7: Safeguarding Policy for Suppliers 
 
1. Objectives

 Swansea Council (the ‘Council’) is committed to safeguarding children, young people and adults at risk and protecting them from harm. Safeguarding people at risk of harm is one of the Council’s main corporate priorities. As a Supplier providing services on behalf of the Council you are required to play your role in ensuring the Council is meeting its commitment.

This policy provides guidance to Suppliers of the Council to help them understand and support the Council with its duty to safeguard and promote the wellbeing of children, young people and adults at risk. 

It is to be used in conjunction with any of the Suppliers safeguarding policies, procedures along with relevant codes of conduct for the organisation or their professional/regulatory bodies. Safeguarding training identified by the Supplier as an organisation and/or required by relevant bodies should also be undertaken by all relevant employees.

2. Definitions of Children and Adult at Risk 

Children and Young People— defined in law as up to and including the age of 17; once an individual passes their 18th birthday, they are an adult in this legal context. An extension of this age exists in terms of some statutory provision for children who have been in the care of the Local Authority.  


Adult at Risk— is anyone aged 18 or over whose ability to protect himself or herself from harm or exploitation is limited. This might be because of age and frailty, mental or physical illness, sensory loss or physical or learning disability. It might be someone who is usually able to manage but is temporarily unable to do so because of an accident or illness.

3. What do we mean by safeguarding?

Everybody has the right to be safe no matter who they are or what their circumstances are. Safeguarding is about protecting children, young people and adults at risk from abuse or neglect. We all have a responsibility to ensure that we are doing all we can to protect the most vulnerable members in our society; safeguarding is everyone’s responsibility.

Safeguarding includes:
Preventing abuse and neglect and harm
Recognising abuse and neglect and harm
Reporting abuse and neglect and harm
Working with people who are at risk so that they are protected, and they are empowered to avoid abuse and neglect and harm in the future
Having arrangements in place within organisations to ensure that children and adults are protected for example – DBS policies, codes of conduct.



4. Suppliers’ roles and responsibilities 

It is not the Supplier’s responsibility to determine whether abuse is taking place, however, it is the Supplier’s responsibility to pass on concerns raised by employees/volunteers. Suppliers need to make sure that their employees are aware of what types of abuse might occur. 

Employees must raise any concern or allegation of abuse and neglect, without delay, according to this policy; concerns should not be ignored. Indications of abuse or neglect include—
· unexplained injuries;
· being withdrawn;
· signs of fear or distress;
· personal belongings missing;
· poor living conditions and appearance.
.
The Supplier must then report those concerns to the Council on the same day via the contact detail in Part 5.

If a child or adult is in immediate danger you should first ensure that they are safe, and contact the Police on 999 immediately.

It is the responsibility of Suppliers to ensure that employees undertake their duties in a manner which safeguards and promotes the wellbeing of children and adults. Employees must act in a way which protects them against false allegations of abuse as far as possible and in accordance with this policy- the code of conduct can assist with this but additional training and information is the responsibility of the Supplier. 

5. How to raise concerns 

A person may see or hear something which causes them to have a concern. The Supplier has a responsibility to provide the following information to its employees so that they have basic information about who to contact. 

If you have concerns regarding the safety of an adult, then the Social Services Common Access Point should be contacted immediately on—
Tel: (01792) 636519	E-mail: Intake@swansea.gov.uk 

If you have concerns regarding the safety of a child or young person, then the Social Services Integrated Information, Advice and Assistance (IIAA) should be contacted immediately on—
Tel: (01792) 635700	E-mail: access.information@swansea.gov.uk 

The Social Services Out-of-Hours Team Emergency Duty Team (EDT) should be contacted if the issue arises after 5.00pm, Monday to Friday and on weekends and Bank Holidays. 
Tel: (01792) 775501	E-mail: edt@swansea.gov.uk





6. What will happen if I report a concern to Social Services?

When you contact the Council there is a process that will be followed and this will be assessed by Social Services as to whether the referral needs to go through the safeguarding process. In the interests of confidentiality it is highly unlikely you will be notified of the outcome of the assessment.

7. What if you are mistaken and there is no abuse taking place?

If you are not sure, it is better to have discussed your concerns with somebody who has experience and responsibility to make an informed decision than to ignore a situation which may result in someone being harmed.

8. Additional Information 

More information about Safeguarding can be obtained from Council’s website https://www.swansea.gov.uk/safeguarding. 









Please help us to ensure the safety of our children, young people and adults at risk.

[bookmark: _Toc201655438]Procurement Specific Questionnaire (PSQ) Assessment Criteria
[bookmark: _Toc201655439](Please refer to Appendix 1 attached)
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